ADDENDUM 01

The tenderer shall ensure that he/she caters for all plant, equipment and other items deemed
necessary to carryout his/her duties for the duration of this contract.

Health and Safety Requirements

The tenderer shall ensure that he/she caters for all Health & Safety requirements (including the
Health & Safety file & medicals prior to commencement), and other items deemed necessary to
carryout his/her duties for the full duration of the contract.

Adhoc Services
The tenderer shall ensure that he/she takes into consideration the requirements of the Adhoc
Services as pert of the services required for this tender.

Grass Cutting — Please refer to Bill of Quantities below with approximate square meters
for costing purposes

Item | Worksites and | Area Annual Rate per Cut | Total Amount for
approximate square | (m?) Cuts Annual Cuts (excl
meters VAT)

1.1 | Flip Human Wastewater | 106 616 m? 12 R R

Treatment Works, two
houses and access road
Approximate area

1.2 | Magaliesburg Wastewater | 10 948 m? 12 R R
Treatment Works and
access road
Approximate area

1.3 | Percy Stewart Wastewater | 110 000 m? 12 R R
Treatment Works, Hostel,
house and access road
Approximate area

| Sub-Total Al — Carried to Final Summary |R

Note should be taken that the above is subject to available funding
Adhoc Services

Item | Description Unit Quantity Rate Amount per item
(excl VAT)
2.1 | Tree feling and de-| No 1 R R

stumping for trees less
tan 500mm girth

2.2 | Tree feling and de- | No 1 R R
stumping for trees
greater than 500mm
girth  but less than
1000mm girth

2.3 | Fertilising of all | m? 1 R R
worksites as listed
above and part of this
Bill of Quantities

2.4 | Propagation of plants | Provisional R

for all worksites as | Sum 7,000.00/annum
listed above and part of
this Bill of Quantities

2.5 | Provision of Health & | Provisional R 10,000.00
Safety Training Sum
Sub-Total A2 — Carried to Final Summary R

The attached addendum to Tenderers shall form part of the contract document for Tender No:
UMS (WWTP) 24/2023: Tenderers must ensure that the contents of the Notice are complied
with and that the Notice is included with the documents in their tender submission.
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